

**From:** [Patrick BROWN](#)  
**To:** [Mehl, Dave@ARB](#); [Slovick, Mark](#); [Boparai, Poonam](#)  
**Cc:** [Cason, Elizabeth A.](#); [Waterman, Ryan R.](#)  
**Subject:** RE: Soitec Solar  
**Date:** Tuesday, March 12, 2013 10:53:03 AM  
**Attachments:** [Soitec Staff Evaluation \(2\).DOCX](#)

---

Dave,

Please see our revisions to the staff analysis. The resolution is fine as is. Thank you for the opportunity to review.

Patrick

---

**From:** Mehl, Dave@ARB [mailto:[dmehl@arb.ca.gov](mailto:dmehl@arb.ca.gov)]  
**Sent:** Tuesday, March 12, 2013 8:23 AM  
**To:** Patrick BROWN; Slovic, Mark ([Mark.Slovick@sdcounty.ca.gov](mailto:Mark.Slovick@sdcounty.ca.gov)); Boparai, Poonam ([Poonam.Boparai@sdcounty.ca.gov](mailto:Poonam.Boparai@sdcounty.ca.gov))  
**Subject:** Soitec Solar

Attached for your review and comment are drafts of the staff analysis and Executive Order for the Soitec Solar AB 900 application. Please review and let me know if you have any comments or concerns by COB today so that I can move this to my management.

Thanks, Dave